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Our patron, Her Excellency the Honourable Linda Dessau AC, Governor of Victoria

CFA Community Preparedness
8 Lakeside Drive Burwood East Vic 3151
Email: firesafetyreferrals@cfa.vic.gov.au

CFA Ref: 12000-77844-123284
Council Ref: 2022/58

10" October 2022

Cameron Fraser
Murrindindi Shire

PO Box 138
ALEXANDRA VIC 3714

Dear Cameron,

LETTER OF ADVICE
Application No:  2022/58
Site Address: 399 Maintongoon Road, Maintongoon
Proposal: HELICOPTER MAINTENANCE FACILITY INCLUDING HELIPAD

| refer to correspondence dated 4" October 2022 seeking comments on the above
application.

CFA have no objections or comments related to the use and development of land for a
helicopter maintenance facility (including helipad).

If you wish to discuss this matter in more detail, please do not hesitate to contact Trevor
Vienet on 0457 626 630.

Yours faithfully,

Glenn Cockram
Fire Safety Coordinator
CFA Fire Risk, Research & Community Preparedness

cc: Nerida Kijlstra
neri@helicoaustralia.com.au
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